John G. Haggard, Manager General Electric Company

Hudson River Program 320 Great Oaks Office Park, Ste: 323
Albany, NY 12203
Fax: (518) 862-2731
Telephone: (518) 862-2739
Dial Comm: 8* 232-2739
E-Mail:John.Haggard@corporate.ge.com

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

March 2, 2004

Team Leader, Hudson River Team

Emergency and Remedial Response Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2

290 Broadway, 19" Floor

New York, New York 10007-1866

Attn: Douglas Garbarini, Hudson River PCBs Superfund Site (5 copies — 1 unbound)

Chief, New York/Caribbean Superfund Branch

Office of Regional Counsel

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2
290 Broadway, 17" Floor

New York, New York 10007-1866

Attn: Hudson River PCBs Superfund Site Attorney (1 copy)

Director, Division of Environmental Remediation

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway, 12" Floor

Albany, New York 12233-7011

Attn: Hudson River PCBs Superfund Site (3 copies — 1 unbound)

Director, Bureau of Environmental Exposure Investigation
New York State Department of Health

547 River Street

Troy, New York 12180

Attn: Hudson River PCBs Superfund Site (2 copies)

Re: Hudson River Supplemental Engineering Data Collection Work Plan
Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with the Remedial Design (RD) Work Plan attached to the Administrative
Order on Consent (CERCLA-02-2002-2027) entered into between GE and the U.S. EPA,

attached is the final, approved version of the Supplemental Engineering Data Collection (SEDC)
Work Plan.
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Please let me know if you have any questions or comments on this report.

Sincerely,

&JZ P

John G. Haggard

JGH/bg
Enclosure

CC:

Bob Gibson, GE

Michael Elder, GE

Barbara Ippolito, GE

Steve Garbaciak, BBL

Paul Doody, BBL

David Blye, ESI

John Connolly, QEA

Margaret Murphy, QEA

James Bieke, Shea & Gardner

Angus Macbeth, Sidley, Austin, Brown & Wood



